c@o&szt E. Landwsth

OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION

505 N. BIG SPRING, SUITE 507 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 (915) 684-4781 FAX# (915) 684-4783

May 28, 2003

New Mexico QOil Conservation Division
Attn: Donna Mull

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re:  Form C-104 & Crude Laboratory Analysis
OXY Banana Girl Federal Well No. 2
API #30-025-35322
Section 10, T25S, R35E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Donna,

Enclosed is Form C-104 for the captioned well. Also, per Paul Kautz’s request, attached
is a laboratory analysis of the unweathered crude oil sampled under pressure from the
separator of this well. The gravity is 48.3° API gravity @ 60° F.

Please be advised that we have received approval from the Bureau of Land Management
to vent gas from this well for a period of one year. However, we have applied for right-
of-way permits with the State of New Mexico and the Bureau of Land Management to
lay a pipeline to sell the gas from this well, and if the necessary approvals are obtained,
we intend to do so.

If anything else is needed, please advise.
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Laboratories, Inc.

@_Pantechs

o P.O. BOX 64489 © LUBBOCK, TX 79484-4489
e P.O. BOX 2439 o PAMPA, TX 7906G-2439

806-7974325
806-669-6821

Sampled By........
Analysis By.......
Analysis Date.....
Cylinder Number...

Leage

Banana Girl Federal
(Well #2)

- 05/14/2003

API GRAVITY DETERMINATION

Separator Liquid
Pantechs/JDJ
RSW
05/22/2003
PLI184

Date

API Gravity
Sampled '

f{Corr.to 6Q ¥}

48.3

~ Note: Sample was reduced to atmospheric pressure before ahalysis.

Distribution:

Robert E. Landreth Company
‘1-Robert E. Landreth; Midiand, TX
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1-FAX: 915-684-4783, Robert E. Landreth.



